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May 8, 19597

Lawrence J. Zweifach, Esg.
Committee on Judicial Conduct
Association of the Bar of the City of Hew York

RE: Mav 14 7 public rin

Dear Mr. Zweifach:

Fnclosed is a copy of CJA's May 5, 1997 letter to a long list of
government officials, agencies, bar assaciations, etc. about the
file of our Article 78 proceeding against the NWew York State
rommission on Judieial conduct. You will recall that I discussed
my intention to write such letter. when we spoke together last
Thursday.

although you stated in that conversation that we would be getting
a responsa from Mr. Jossen to our April 25th letfer to him, as of
this date, none has arrived.

Finally, we thank wyou for your written confirmatien of the
scheduling of our testimeony at the May 14th hearing. Iir
possible, we would greatly appreciate if you could send us a list
of whe else will be testifying so that we may talleor our
testimony accordingly.

Yours for a guality judiciary,

Stena A5 Shws 2y

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
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